

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-05-19 6:13:04 AM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]; Betik, Matthew [mbetik@kpmg.ca]
Subject: Fw: question and answer reply
Attachments: AG QA May 18.docx

can you each do a quick read, I think it needs a little more re the change in accounting policy - Matt I think you had some lines in one of your memo

we always be reassessing accounting treatment....

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: May 18, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: question and answer reply

Here is my first draft. I am available all morning to review/revise/discuss so we can get something out to the others.